Rosemerlie Merizier

#204, 9635 156 Street NW Edmonton AB, T5P 2N8 Phone: (587)568-3018

Email: merizierrosemerlie@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Highly trained professional talented in health care. Punctual, conscientious and attentive professional available to work any shift and holidays. Experience in home setting providing guidance and encouragement to patients through physical and emotional support. Compassionate certified Health care aid adept at bathing, grooming and feeding elderly, children and disable patients. Familiar with medical terminology and procedure. Empathetic care worker with sensitive and compassionate approach to cultivating trusting.

HIGHLIGHT OF SKILLS AND QUALIFICATION:

- Patient care
- Bathing
- Grooming
- Dementia Knowledge
- Medication assistance
- Cleaning
- ADLs Assistance
- Meal serving
- Meal preparation
- Infection Control
- Range of Motion exercise
- Feeding Assistance Expert
- Emotional Support
- PPE use
- Use of transfers
- Proper Documentation
- Self-Motivated
- Decision making
- Problem solving

- Efficient team worker and collaborative
- Compassionate
- Cultural Awareness
- Time Management
- Flexible and Adaptable
- Task Prioritization
- Written and Verbal Communication
- Supervision and leadership
- Non-verbal Communication knowledge
- Interpersonal Communication
- Versatile, Willing to learn, to grow and take new responsibility
- Friendly outgoing, welcoming and supportive personality
- Computer literate, current computer skills upgrading o windows 10 and Micro Office 2016 (Word, Excel and Outlook).

WORK HISTORY

July 4, 2022 to current: Clarion Hotel, 2100 Premier, Way Sherwood Park

Housekeeping

- ➤ Moping
- > Swiping
- Wiping
- Change bed sheets and towels
- ➤ Good communication with guests and co workers
- > Follow employer policy
- > Provide safe environment
- Proper use of chemical and gloves

January 2019 to September 2021: Home Care Volunteer- Haiti

- Assist Client with Alzheimer' disease moderate Stage
- Assist with ADLs while promoting client's independence
- ➤ Assist with Range of Motion exercise and ambulation
- Maintained clean, safe well-organise client environment
- ➤ Meal Preparation and Serving
- > Assist with Medication
- > Assist with feeding

TRAINING HISTORY:

- > Saint Michael's Long Term Care Facility
 - P1 From January 10 to January 23, 2023
 - P2 From April 17 to May 12, 2023
 - P3 From May 15 to Jun 05, 2023

EDUCATION:

> September 2022 to June 2023

MAKAMI COLLEGE, Health Care Aid

January 2021 to September 2021

NOTRE DAME UNIVERSTE D'ANSE-A-VEAU, HAITI: first year Nursing

> July 2018

LYCEE SAINT JOSEPH, L'ASILE, HAITI: HIGH SCHOOL COMPLETITION



This certificate is presented to

Rosemerlie Merizier

for successful completion of a ten month program in

Health Care Aide

Government of Alberta Health Care Aide Provincial Curriculum 2019

Certificate awarded in the City of Edmonton, Province of Alberta, Canada on this 19th day of August, 2023

Marija Pavkovic CEO



Vlad Pavkovic Director

U. Paukour.